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auality on Tap /215

M’ Weatay
To: Village Board

From: Neal A. Winkler, Water Plant Operator.

RE: monthly report Submitted for October 16th, 2023

Water Plant

1} Filter cleaning as needed. Cleaned 3 filters after the logging issue, filters are holding good for now.

2) Work on the Reservoir spill way is complete, working with the DPW to get things cleaned up before winter.

3) Third Quarter DBPs sample results were off the charts, THMs at 150ug/I quarterly at 68.43, MCL is 80.
Haa5 was 123ug/| quarterly average at 58.78 MCL is 60. Next sampling scheduled for second week of
November will probably put us over the limits.

4) Training, webinar to apply for free technical assistance to protect drinking water Oct. 25" application is
due Nov. 14, Class room training Nov. 8™ in Johnstown for Hydrant and Valve maintenance with Dave.

5) Working on a list of commercial customers that require backflow prevention as requested by DOH.
6) Scott Hongo, inspections are moving along.

7) As of this report (10/12/23) | have no updates from DEC on the logging issue. 1.4inches of rain on 10/7 and
0.8 inches on 10/8 elevated raw water turbidity to 0.762, far lower than 9.628 in August.

8) Any questions or concerns feel free to call, text or Email.

Attachments

1) September, water plant flow report.
2) Disinfection By Products spread sheet
3) Couple photos of the spill way before and after.

Respectfully, Neal A. Winkler, Water Plant Operator.



